

FW: this is the item

From: "Hughes, Karen (TBS)" <karen.hughes@ontario.ca>
To: "Greenberg, Martha (CAB)" <martha.greenberg@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Laughton, Patrick (TBS)" <patrick.laughton@ontario.ca>
Date: Tue, 10 Apr 2018 08:02:46 -0400
Attachments: 20171219 Template (Summary - Document Initiative)-FNDC Draft IEP_v6_clea....docx (48.64 kB)

Hi, just spoke to Rob on this file – are you hearing anything from PO about a desire to do this? I understand it would require a Reg change so wanted to check in.

Thanks

Karen

From: Burns, Robert (MEDG/MRIS)
Sent: April 10, 2018 7:22 AM
To: Hughes, Karen (TBS) <Karen.Hughes@ontario.ca>
Subject: this is the item

Byng17 is pw

Robert Burns
Chief Administrative Officer & Assistant Deputy Minister
Corporate Services Division

Ministry of Economic Development & Growth
Ministry of Energy
Ministry of Infrastructure
Ministry of Research, Innovation & Science

Office: 416-327-3682
Mobile: 416-580-7805
Robert.Burns@Ontario.ca

